

# SHEENA LEE McINNES

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## EXPERTISE

Adobe Creative Cloud



Packaging



Print & Graphic



Web & UI



Prepress



## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

Concordia University, Montreal QC  
Design | 2009-2012

### DIPLÔME D'ÉTUDES COLLÉGIALES

CEGEP Champlain St-Lambert  
Graphic Communications | 2003-2006

## CONTACT

505-6550 Sherbrooke Ouest  
Montreal, QC H4B 1N6

Email: sheenamcinnnes@gmail.com  
Phone: 514-294-4647

Portfolio: [www.sheenalee.ca](http://www.sheenalee.ca)

## PROFILE

I am a bilingual Montreal-based graphic designer with a Bachelor of Fine Arts in Design and six years of professional design experience.

I started my career before I completed my BFA, having been hired as the graphic designer for the Concordia Student Union in the fall of 2011, and later graduating in the spring of 2012. I have been graphic designer at four companies, building a foundation of diverse skills and experience in the field.

Currently I am a packaging designer and product developer at Karmin Industries. I create packaging for licensed toy, automotive and clothing brands and develop products for STANLEY, HandCrew, Arm&Hammer and several other brands.

## EXPERIENCE

**KARMIN INDUSTRIES | JAN-JULY 2013 & DEC 2016-PRESENT**  
Packaging Graphic Designer & Product Developer

My role as designer and product developer at Karmin is diverse. I create packaging and product design for products such as zentangle colouring books, activity books, puzzles, as well as toys and novelty items. In my product development role I design gloves for STANLEY, HandCrew, and Arm&Hammer.

**ATELIER ABITAR | MAR-NOV 2016**  
Graphic Designer & Creative Coordinator

At Atelier Abitar I coordinated between webdesigners, programmers, 3D artists, writers, and translators to bring websites, catalogs, and marketing material from concept to creation while managing day-to-day activities, supplies, scheduling, and construction/renovation projects at the atelier.

**TAIMMA /EBIX | AUG 2013 - MAR 2015**  
Lead Graphic Designer

At Taimma my responsibilities included designing marketing materials for print, email, web, and social media, as well as creating and managing division branding guidelines. I designed print layouts for e-learning programs for clients, and participated in creative and project briefings and planning with clients.

**CONCORDIA STUDENT UNION | SEPT 2011 - DEC 2012**  
Lead Graphic Designer


At CSU, my tasks included designing posters, flyers, brochures, etc for CSU events and services, as well as branding materials for the Union and its sub-groups.

# SHEENA LEE McINNES

DESIGNER GRAPHIQUE SENIOR

## COMPÉTENCES


Adobe Creative Cloud



Conception d'Emballages



Impression & Graphiques



Web & UI



Pré-presse



## EDUCATION

### BACC. EN BEAUX-ARTS

Université de Concordia, Montreal QC  
Design | 2009-2012

### DIPLÔME D'ÉTUDES COLLÉGIALES

CEGEP Champlain St-Lambert  
Communications graphiques | 2003-2006

## CONTACT

505-6550 Sherbrooke Ouest  
Montreal, QC H4B 1N6

Courriel : sheenamcinnnes@gmail.com  
Tél : 514-294-4647

Portfolio : www.sheenalee.ca

## PROFILE

Je suis une designer graphique bilingue avec un Bacc. en beaux-arts en conception graphique et six ans d'expérience dans le domaine.

J'ai commencé ma carrière avant même d'avoir terminé l'université en occupant un poste en conception graphique au sein du Concordia Student Union en automne 2011 jusqu'après ma graduation au printemps 2012. De plus, j'ai servi comme designer graphique avec quatre entreprises différentes, ce qui m'a permis de bien développer mes compétences sur le champ et dans de divers environnements.

Aujourd'hui, je travail en conception d'emballages et développement de produits chez les Industries Karmin. Je crée des emballage pour des marques de jouets, de vêtements et de produits automobiles tout en développant des produits pour STANLEY, HandCrew, Arm & Hammer et plusieurs autres marques.

## EXPERIENCE

### KARMIN INDUSTRIES | JUIN-JUILLET 2013 & DÉC 2016-PRÉSENT Designer d'Emballage et Développement de Produits

Mes responsabilités chez Karmin sont diverses: je fait la conception et les maquettes de produits et d'emballages pour des articles tels que les livres à colorier zentangle, livres d'activités, casses-têtes, ainsi que des jouets et articles de fantaisie. Dans mon rôle de développement de produits, je suis responsable du design de gants pour STANLEY, HandCrew et Arm & Hammer.

### ATELIER ABITAR | MARS-NOV 2016 Designer graphique et coordonatrice créative

Lors de mon séjour chez Atelier Abitar j'étais responsable de coordonner le travail d'artistes en 3D, programmeurs, concepteurs web, rédacteurs et traducteurs pour exécuter la conception et la réalisation de catalogues, sites webs et matériaux de marketing, tout en m'occupant de la gestion, l'approvisionnement et la planification de projets de construction/rénovation en cours chez les clients de l'entreprise.

### TAIMMA /EBIX | AOÛT 2013 - MARS 2015 Designer graphique principale

Chez Taimma j'étais responsable de la conception de matériaux de marketing pour diffusion dans plusieurs médias (courriels, web, média sociaux, publications, etc.), ainsi que la création et gestion des directives de marque pour l'entreprise. Je participais à la planification créative lors de nouveaux projets et je m'occupais de la conception de programmes d'apprentissage en ligne pour clients.

### CONCORDIA STUDENT UNION | SEPT 2011 - DEC 2012 Designer graphique principale

Mes tâches à CSU incluait la conception d'affiches, prospectus, brochures, etc. pour les événements et services du syndicat étudiant. J'étais aussi responsable de produire les cartes d'affaires pour les représentants nouvellement élus à chaque année.